
From: Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 6:52 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: GM Tech Facility - Constituent Emails
Attachments: potential bad water health concern at the GM Tech Center Building 7000; ATT00001.htm; GM Tech Center Build 7000 water main break health concern; ATT00002.htm

Fyi... I'm almost certain the Tech center is customer site piping. I will look into it and find out what really happened. If it is customer site piping, the responsibilities lie with the owner of the property.

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:02 PM
To: Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: GM Tech Facility - Constituent Emails

Kris,
 Can you look into this and prepare an e-mail response for me by the 16th. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)" <THELENM2@michigan.gov>
Date: December 10, 2015 at 8:53:11 PM EST
To: "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Shaler, Karen (DEQ)" <SHALERK@michigan.gov>, "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>, "Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)" <FeuersteinH@michigan.gov>, "Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)" <THELENM2@michigan.gov>
Subject: GM Tech Facility - Constituent Emails

Jim,
 I'll have Rosemarie log in as a Dir on Friday. This got buried in email and I do not think it was assigned.
 Director suggested you review the email that came into him and prepare a suggested response as appropriate.
 In the meantime, I found another email that Dan was copied on.
 Thank you.
 Mary Beth